
1 1 ( 

andrew.massey@acgov.org; Caryn 

3:24 

LIST.doc 

loArEr2~~ 0 3 zoo8 1 
>AN 0 3 2008 

your asserl:ions. 

(11312008) Docket Optical System - Eastshore Exhibit List, Docket 06-AFC-6 Page 

From: Susan Gefter 
To: Holmes; diana.graves@pillsburylaw.com. ... 
CC: Docket Optical System 
Date: 11312008 PM 
Subject: Eastshore Exhibit List, Docket 06-AFC-6 
Attachments: EXHIBIT 

Counsel: 

An updated version of the Exhibit List in MS Word format is attac e 
your review and your edits. Please insert the correct docket dates for your 
exhibits and make appropriate corrections, as needed. 

The Exhibit List will be closed at the conclusion of the January 14th 
hearing. We'll expect counsel (and unrepresented Intervenors) to 
specifically reference the relevant Exhibits and Reporter's Transcripts in 
your post-hearing briefs to support factual 

Please e-mail your corrected Exhibit List sections in MS Word format by 
Tuesday, January 8, 2008, to me and to the above-listed entities. Thank 
you and happy new year. 

Susan Gefter 
Hearing Officer 
Eastshore AFC Committee 
California Energy Commission 
Tel: 91 6-653-61 10 

RECD. 



BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVKI'ION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION FOR THE 
~AS~SHORE~NERGY CEN~ERI N HAYWARD 
BY TIERRA ENERGY 

EXHIBIT 1 Application for Certification for the Eastshore Energy Center, dated 
September 22,2006, docketed September 22,2007. Sponsored 
by Applicant, and received into evidence on December 17, 2007. 

EXHIBIT 2 Supplenient in Response to Data Adequacy Comments on the 
Application for Certification for the Eastshore Energy Center, dated 
October 31, 2006, docketed October 31,2006. Sponsored by 
Applicant, and received into evidence on December 17, 2007. 

EXHIBIT 3 City of Hayward Application for Development Permit for the 
Eastshore Energy Center, dated November 2, 2006, docketed 
November 2, 2006. Sponsored by Applicant, and received into 
evidence on December 18,2007. 

EXHIBIT 4 Reserved 

EXHIBIT 5 Eastshore's System Impact Study Report - Revision 2 and Facility 
Study Report, dated January 11,2007, docketed January 25,2007. 
Sponsored by Applicant, and received into evidence on December 
-3 2007. 

EXHIBIT 6 Eastshore Data Responses Set # I ,  dated January 15, 2007, 
docketed January 15,2007. Sponsored by Applicant, and received 
into evidence on December 17,2007. 










































